
 
 

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION 
BOARD OF DELEGATES MEETING 

DATE:  Thursday, February 18, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. Board Meeting 
LOCATION: Albemarle Commission Offices & via Zoom Meeting 
   A LIGHT DINNER WILL BE PROVIDED AT 5:30 PRIOR TO THE MEETING 
 
Item 1.  Opening                                                                         Page 02 
 
Item 2. Invocation                                  Page 02 
 
Item 3. Pledge of Allegiance                                                    Page 02 
 
Item 4. Determination of a Quorum                                          Page 02 
 
Item 5. Adoption of the Agenda VOTE                                     Page 02 
 
Item 6. Approval of Minutes from January 2021 VOTE            Page 03 
   
Item 7. Public Comments                                                          Page 07 
  
Item 8.  New Business                                                                 Page 10 
 

A. FY 19-20 Audit Presentation by Thompson,           Page 11 
Price, Scott Adams & CO (TPSA) 

B. Pay Classification Study                                          Page 13 
C. Economic Development Grant—Sharon               Page 14 
D. Essential Single Family Rehab Loan Pool               Page 15  

(ESFRLP) 2020-2021 
 
Item 9. Old Business            Page 16 
 

A. Building Needs           Page 17                        
 
Item 10.  Staff Reports (if applicable)         Page 18 
 

A. Finance Officer – FY 2020-2021 Budget                Page 12 
Amendment #3 VOTE 

 
Item 11.  Executive Director’s Report         Page 38 
 
Item 12.  Committee Reports                                                     Page 40  
 
Item 13.  Chairperson & Board Delegates Comments            Page 41  
 
Item 14.  ADJOURNMENT                                                            Page 42 
 
ATTACHMENT: BOARD TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT SHEET 
 

NEXT MEETING: March 18th, 2021 at 6 PM 

CAMDEN

CHOWAN

CURRITUCK

DARE

GATES

HYDE

PASQUOTANK

PERQUIMANS

TYRRELL

WASHINGTON

COLUMBIA

CRESWELL

DUCK

EDENTON

ELIZABETH CITY

GATESVILLE

HERTFORD

KILL DEVIL HILLS

KITTY HAWK

MANTEO

NAGS HEAD

PLYMOUTH

ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WINFALL



 

 
 

1. Opening 

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Determination of a Quorum 

 

5. Adoption of Agenda -VOTE 
  

2



 

 
 

 
6. MEETING MINUTES 

 
Approval of the Albemarle Commission Minutes from the 
January 2021 meeting – VOTE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



1 

 

 

Minutes of the 
     Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates 

January 21, 2021 6:00 P.M. 
 
Opening 
Attorney John Leidy called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. Attorney Leidy asked each 
member to introduce themselves to the new members. 

 
Invocation 
Commissioner Robert Kirby led the Invocation. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Attorney Leidy led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Determination of Quorum 
The presence of a quorum was determined by Clerk and Administrative & Benefits 
Coordinator, Ashley Stallings, with thirteen (13) Members present. 
 

Name       County 
Clayton Riggs       Camden 
Robert Kirby       Chowan 
Owen Etheridge     Currituck 
Rob Ross      Dare  
Linda Hofler       Gates 
Elizabeth Hedrick Gates 
Janet Russ Hyde  
Lloyd Griffin       Pasquotank  
William Hoggard III Pasquotank  
Wallace Nelson-Alternate  Perquimans 
Connie Brothers   Perquimans 
Jordan Davis      Tyrrell 
Tracey A. Johnson     Washington 
 
Absent Members 
Earl Pugh      Hyde 
Fondella Leigh      Perquimans 
 
 

Partners. staff, and guests present: 
Attorney John Leidy of Hornthal, Riley, Ellis and Maland   
 
 Staff members: 
 Michael Ervin, Executive Director 
 David Whitmer, NWDB Director 
 Angela Welsh, ARPO Director 
 Laura Alvarico, AAA Director 
 Jeri Hansen, Finance Officer 
 Ashley Stallings, Clerk and Administrative & Benefits Coordinator 
 Sharon Smith, Special Projects Administrator   
  

   Guests and Partners  
   None. 
 
 

4



2 

 

 

Agenda (VOTE): 
Commissioner Clayton Riggs motioned to approve the Agenda as presented, seconded by 
Commissioner Jordan Davis. With a roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
November 2020 Minutes (VOTE) 
Commissioner Davis motioned to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Commissioner 
Linda Hofler.  With a roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Comment: 
None. 
 
New Business: 
 
A. Selection of 2021 Officers (VOTE) 

Commissioner Hofler presented the nominations for 2021 Officers recommended by the 
nomination committee.  The nominating committee recommended Commissioner Rob Ross for 
Chair, Commissioner Davis for Vice Chair, and Commissioner Fondella Leigh for Secretary.   
 
Attorney Leidy stated the board would vote on each office individually beginning with the Chair. 
 
Attorney Leidy opened the floor for any nominations for the Chair.  At-Large Delegates William 
Hoggard and Janet Russ nominated Commissioner Lloyd Griffin for Chair.  With no other 
nominations, the floor nominations were closed. 
 
A roll call vote was conducted for Commissioner Ross for Chair with six (6) in favor and seven (7) 
against. 
 
A roll call vote was conducted for Commissioner Griffin for Chair with seven (7) in favor and six (6) 
against. 
 
Attorney Leidy declared Commissioner Griffin as the Chair. 
 
Attorney Leidy opened the floor for any nominations for Vice Chair.  Commissioner Tracey 
Johnson motioned to close the nomination of Vice Chair, seconded by Commissioner Riggs. With 
a roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.  
 
A roll call vote was conducted for Commissioner Davis for Vice Chair.  With all in favor, 
Commissioner Davis was declared the Vice Chair. 
 
Attorney Leidy opened the floor for any nomination for Secretary.  Commissioner Johnson 
motioned to close the nomination of Secretary, seconded by Commissioner Kirby.  With a roll call 
vote, the motion carried unanimously.  
 
A roll call vote was conducted for Commissioner Leigh for Secretary.  With all in favor, 
Commissioner Leigh was declared the Secretary. 
 
Attorney Leidy then turned the meeting over to the new Chair, Commissioner Griffin. 

 
Old Business: 
 
A. Consent Order: EDA Housing and Essential Single-Family Rehab Loan Pool (ESFRLP) 

Executive Director Michael Ervin discussed the EDA Revolving Loan Fund program, which was 
terminated in 2019. The checking account for this program was never closed.  Executive Director 
Ervin stated the account needs to be closed, and any remaining funds should be transferred to 

5



3 

 

 

the Commission’s general fund. 
Executive Director Ervin also discussed closing the ESFRLP checking account that is no longer 
used. 
 
Commissioner Riggs motioned to close both accounts as soon as possible, seconded by 
Commissioner Davis. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

Report of the Executive Director 
Executive Director Ervin stated the installation of the AV equipment in the conference room is scheduled 
for late February.  Executive Director Ervin also mentioned coordinating an overview session of the 
Commission in the coming weeks for new members, and any other board member who may like to attend.  
 
Staff Reports 
Area Agency on Aging (AAA) Director, Laura Alvarico, discussed the nutrition bid recommendations 
that were provided to Executive Director Ervin. 
 
ARPO Director, Angela Welsh, discussed the meeting the Rural Transportation Coordinating 
Committee (RTCC) and Rural Transportation Advisory Committee (RTAC) had on Wednesday, 
January 20, 2021.  Director Welsh mentioned that NCDOT funding was beginning to stabilize.  
Chairperson Griffin asked Director Welsh about the status of the Safe Routes to School grant.  
Director Welsh mentioned the work is still moving forward as best they could. 
 
NWDB Director, David Whitmer, discussed the operations status of the three NCWorks Career 
Centers. 
 
 
Committee Reports 
Attorney Leidy reported on information regarding ownership of real estate. Attorney Leidy stated the 
Albemarle Commission (the Commission) can obtain the authority, by statute, to own real estate.  
The statute also authorizes the Commission to pledge the real estate as security for an 
indebtedness used to finance the acquisition of said real estate, or for improvements of that 
property.  For this to occur, the Commission would have to amend the Charter to include the 
specific language to allow this.  To amend the Charter, it would have to be approved by all ten (10) 
member counties in the form of an amendment to the current Charter.  Attorney Leidy recommends 
prior to amending the Charter, notifying the member governments that this is something the board 
of delegates believes is in the best interest of the organization, and to see if there is any opposition 
to amending the Charter.   
 
Attorney Leidy discussed prior concerns about whether there would be continuing liability of the 
member governments if the Commission did own real estate and/or if a mortgage was held on real 
estate.  Attorney Leidy stated in his office’s opinion, if the Commission were to acquire real estate, 
the member governments would not be liable on any debt on the real estate, nor would they have 
any ownership interest in the real estate; that would remain with the Commission.  Attorney Leidy 
discussed the scenario of a county withdrawing from the Commission.  In this case, the county 
could withdraw: however, the ownership interest and any indebtedness would remain with the 
Commission.  Attorney Leidy mentioned consulting with the UNC School of Government about any 
concern over whether this indebtedness would be guaranteed by, or accrued to, the individual 
counties.  The UNC School of Government confirmed with Attorney Leidy’s office’s opinion; there is 
nothing in the general statue which would make the member counties in any way responsible for 
that indebtedness. This has been something that has been a concern and discussed in the past. 
Attorney Leidy states, in his offices opinion, this is not a legal concern.   
 
Commissioner Riggs mentioned the previous concerns Camden County had in regards to 
ownership of a building, and being liable if the Commission dissolved.  Attorney Leidy stated if the 

6



4 

 

 

counties didn’t guarantee, the counties would have no obligation.  Attorney Leidy discussed if the 
Commission had the legal authority granted by the Charter, and the Local Government Commission 
(LGC) approved financing where the counties were not required to guarantee, the counties would 
have no obligation in the event of a dissolution. 
 
Commissioner Ross spoke of the history of past building discussions. 
 
Chairperson Griffin explained to the new members this discussion is about how the Commission 
has outgrown the building, and the rental of the building, that we have with Perquimans County.  
Over the past several years, we have discussed building, or having our own facility vs renting, or 
working with Perquimans County to expand the current facility, using funds to help with expansion 
and pay rent.  
 
Attorney Leidy reported on research conducted of the authority the Commission could have, if any, 
to engage in, or run a supplemental program to provide assistance with local schools under the 
Roadmap of Need Plan.  Commissioner Ross characterizes this as an Economic Development 
issue.  Attorney Leidy articulated the quality of education in the region is an Economic Development 
consideration.  Attorney Leidy explains whether the Commission has the legal authority to engage 
in this type of program.  Attorney Leidy discusses the general statutes and existing Charter may 
allow the Commission to apply for, accept, and receive funds that may be used for those purposes.  
Attorney Leidy questions whether this would be consistent with the mission of the Commission.  
Attorney Leidy states there is nothing stating it isn’t consistent.  However, Attorney Leidy expressed 
his concerns about this not falling within the actual expressed and typical programs operated by a 
Regional Planning organization like the Commission.  In the opinion of Attorney Leidy’s office, the 
Commission could create an argument that the Commission has the authority to engage in a 
partnership in this nature to provide these services.  Attorney Leidy recommends requesting an 
opinion from the Attorney General’s Office prior to taking any additional steps.   
 
Chairperson Griffin requested Commissioner Kirby, Commissioner Ross, NWDB Director Whitmer 
and Executive Director Ervin discuss this further and bring any information and guidance back to 
the February meeting. 
 
Board Member Comments: 
Commissioner Johnson reported Washington County is still fighting COVID.  Commissioner 
Johnson mentioned Washington County has new board members. 
 
Commissioner Owen Etheridge reported Currituck County has completed the third (3rd) day of their 
COVID Clinic.  Commissioner Etheridge complimented Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) 
on the wonderful job they are doing.  Commissioner Etheridge spoke about the county starting the 
budget process. 
 
At-Large Delegate Russ reported an increase in COVID cases.  At-Large Delegate Russ mentioned 
looking forward to working with the Commission. 
 
At-Large Delegate Elizabeth Hedrick reported on COVID cases in Gates County.   
 
Commissioner Davis thanked the board for electing him as Vice Chair.  Commissioner Davis 
reported Tyrrell County is still affected by the Prison closure even though it has reopened at minimal 
capacity.  Commissioner Davis reported the decrease in water revenue is a huge battle the county 
is facing, along with COVID. 
 
At-Large Delegate Hoggard spoke about the previous Revolving Loan Fund Program.  At-Large 
Delegate Hoggard reported on the COVID cases. 
 

7



5 

 

 

Commissioner Hofler reported schools in Gates are reopening through a gradual process.  
Commissioner Hofler spoke about COVID cases.  Commissioner Hofler spoke about the county 
starting the budget process.  Commissioner Hofler mentioned the sales tax revenues have 
stabilized and/or increased due to more people shopping local. 
 
Commissioner Ross reported on the COVID increases in Dare County. 
 
Commissioner Kirby reported Chowan County is now a Tier 2 county.  Commissioner Kirby reported 
receiving a $15M grant from the State Department of Construction for the new high school.   
Commissioner Kirby reported the county voted to sponsor the Marine Highway Project Designation 
Application. 
 
Commissioner Riggs reported Camden is now a Tier 3 county.  Commissioner Riggs spoke about 
COVID cases and vaccines.  Commissioner Riggs reported Commerce Park is progressing.  
Commissioner Riggs spoke about the county starting the budget process. 
 
At-Large Delegate Connie Brothers thanked the board for having her as a member.   
 
Commissioner Wallace Nelson thanked Connie for serving on the Albemarle Commission board.  
Commissioner Nelson reported on the COVID cases and vaccines.  Commissioner Nelson also 
commended ARHS on their efforts during COVID.  
 
Chairperson Griffin reported on the death of County Commissioner Frankie Meads.  Chairperson 
Griffin spoke about the water quality in Pasquotank County.  Chairperson Griffin spoke about I87. 
 
Adjournment 
Chairperson Griffin adjourned the meeting at 7:36 p.m. 
  
 
________________________________ 
 Chairperson of the Board, Lloyd Griffin 

 
 
Attested by: 
 
                           

  Clerk to the Board, Ashley Stallings 
 
 
  _______________________________ 
    Date 

8



 

 
 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
  

9



 

 
 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A.  FY 2019-2020 Audit Presentation by Thompson, 

Price, Scott Adams & Co (TPSA) 
 

B. FY 20-21 Budget Amendment #3 VOTE 
 

C. Pay Classification Study 
 

D. Economic Development Grant – Sharon 
 
E. ESFL 2020-2021 

 
 
 

  
  
 

 

10



 

 
Audit Presentation 

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams 
& Co (TPSA) 

11



SECTION 1:  REVENUES BY SOURCE
   SPECIAL GRANTS
Clean Water Management Trust Grant Funding (5,476.00)$        

Fund Grant Local Match (2,825.00)$        
TOTAL SPECIAL GRANTS (8,301.00)$        

   AREA AGENCY ON AGING FUND
Grants 130,000.00$      
Donations 5,000.00$          
TOTAL AREA AGENCY ON AGING FUND 135,000.00$      

   WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FUND
Federal 118,680.00$      
TOTAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FUND 118,680.00$      

TOTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE 245,379.00$      

SECTION II:  EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM

Special Grants (8,301.00)$        
Area Agency on Aging Fund 135,000.00$      
Workforce Development Fund 118,680.00$      
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM 245,379.00$      

CURRENT FY 2020-2021 BUDGET 8,181,800.00$   
Budget Amendment #3B 2-18-2021 245,379.00$      

TOTAL AMENDED BUDGET FY 2020-2021 8,427,179.00$   

BY VOTE OF THE ALBEMARLE COMMISSION BOARD UPON MOTION BY:

________________________________AND SECONDED BY____________________________

THIS THE ______ DAY OF ____________ 2021.

BUDGET AMENDMENT #3B

Lloyd Griffin, III, Chair of the Board Ashley Stallings, Clerk to the Board

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Albemarle Commission that the following amendment
be made to the Budget Resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

12



 

 
 

 
 

Pay Classification 
Study 

13



 

 
 

 
 

Economic 
Development Grant 

14



 

 
 

 
 

ESFL 2020-2021 

15



 

 
 

 
9. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. Building Needs 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 

 
 

 
 

Building Needs 

17



 

 
 

  
10. STAFF REPORTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

18



 

 

 

Area Agency on Aging                 

IMPACT Report  
January 2021 

Area Agency on Aging Updates: 

 

Service Updates:  
 
The Area Agency on Aging (AAA) staff continue to provide services 
and supports to older adults and their caregivers throughout the region. 
 
In addition to the traditional services, the AAA has been focusing on 
educational information to help older adults to remain safe and 
independent during this time.  Information ranging from Flu and COVID 
vaccine to scam protection has been distributed to clients and older 
adults throughout our region to help protect them during this difficult 
time.  
 
In January 2021, the AAA provided the following services to older 
adults, 60+, in our 10-county region through the Home and Community 
Care Block Grant (HCCBG):  
 

• 1,698 hours of in-home aide services  

• 44 general and medical transportation trips in nine counties- 
Due to COVID-19, some transit providers are providing limited 
services with HCCBG funds.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 

 

 
Updates & Reminders: 

 
As the COVID-19 pandemic 

continues, the health and 
wellness of our seniors, staff 

and volunteers remain our top 
priority.  Given the guidelines 

on large gathering and the 
high-risk population we serve, 

the 2021 Albemarle Senior 
Games will be virtual this year.  

More information will be 
provided in the coming 
months...stay tuned!   

 

Feel free to contact our office if 
you have any questions or 

concerns about the Area Agency 
on Aging or senior services 
available in your community! 

 
Laura Alvarico, MBA 

AAA Director 
252-404-7078 

lalvarico@accog.org 
 

Stay informed!! Like us on 
Facebook 

@albemarlecommissionaaa 
 

CARES Funding 
 
The AAA has approved $77,489.00 in CARES funding to date for 
local providers, senior centers and in-house purchases for PPE, 
and bulk cleaning supplies for senior centers and congregate 
nutrition programs.  We have allocated an additional $30,000 to 
local in-home aid providers to provide services to older adults at 
high risk for institutionalization.  Funding will remain open for 
providers and local programs.  The AAA is considering request 
from nonprofits, older adults and other provider agencies that 
provide supportive services to seniors throughout the region.  
For questions about the CARE funding, please contact Ashley 
Lamb (252-404-7088) or Laura Alvarico (252-404-7078).   

19

mailto:lalvarico@accog.org


 

Senior Nutrition Program:  
 

The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) has increased 
the number of meals that we are serving 
significantly in response to COVID-19.  
 

Home Delivered Meals (HDM): As of 
February 10, 2021, we have seen an 
increase in the HDM program by 60% 
throughout the region.  We are currently 
serving 505 older adults daily on the 
HDM program.  That’s up from 328 
before March 16, 2020.  

 
Pick-Up Program:  Since our congregate meals 
programs are still closed for the foreseeable future, 
we continue to offer the pick-up program in many 
of our counties.  This program continues to 
increase weekly.  We are currently serving 398 
clients throughout the region.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thanks to The NEAAT school in Elizabeth 
City, the Home Delivered Meals program 
distributed over 550 valentines’ gifts to 
home bound clients this Valentine’s Day!   

 
 
 
 
 

 

More than a Meal… 
 
We were able to assist over 33 older adults with 
personal care needs such as personal hygiene 
items, hand soap, toilet paper, paper towels, 
hand sanitizer, and incontinent supplies and 
additional food during the month of January! We 
also provide an additional 150 additional meals to 
clients in need.  
   
In partnership with a community group in Herford 
who is feeding homebound, older adults in the 
Town of Herford on the weekends, we provided 
over 45 meals in January.   
 
We currently have 74 clients on the Mom’s Meals 
program throughout the region.  These clients are 
either waiting for the traditional HDM program or 
live in an area that we do not currently serve.  
 
Thanks to a Meals on Wheels grant, we continue 
to provide flea and tick control for homebound 
clients who are unable to obtain the necessary 
medication to protect their beloved pets from 
these harmful parasites. We also continue to 
provide pet food for home delivered meals clients 
in need through a partnership with Eastern Pet 
Company in Elizabeth City. In January, we 
distributed 355 lbs of pet food to our clients.  
 
All Congregate and Home Delivered Meals 
Clients continue to get telephone reassurance 
telephone calls to make sure they are doing well.  
Thank you to our local senior centers for 
partnering with us to make this possible  
 
Volunteers continue to make friendly visits when 
delivering meals to check on our clients. 
  

 57% 

In the month of January we served the 
following meals throughout the region:  
 

• 6,878 - Home Delivered Meals  

• 5,918- Pick-Up Meals 
  

 

During the month of January 270 volunteers volunteered 576 

hours throughout the region. Additionally, 12 new volunteer 

applications were received last month.  
 

Currently over 70%  of our volunteers are inactive due to COVID!  
If you are interested in volunteering in your community, please 

contact Laura Rollinson at 252-404-7091 
 

Meals are delivered on Monday, Wednesday and Friday 

 
 20



 

Family Caregiver Support Program (FCSP):  
 

The Family Caregiver Support Specialist continues to provide services and supports to older adults and 
their caregivers needing respite, supplemental services and case management.  The is AAA is also 
administering the Project CARE (Caregiver’s Alternatives to Running on Empty) program for caregivers 
who are caring for loved ones with dementia in partnership with Mid-East Commission.  For more 
information on these program, contact Lynne Raisor at 252-404-7090 or lraisor@accog.org.  
 
During the month of January the FCSP program provided the following services to caregivers throughout 
the region:  

• Care Management for 15 clients/ families 

• 98 hours of respite services 

• 9 packages of incontinent supplies  

• 0 units of nutritional supplements (Ensure)  

• Provided information, referrals or technical assistance to over 70 individuals  

 
Long-Term Care Ombudsman (LTCO) Program: 
 
As of January 11, 2021, the RLTCO suspended visitation to all facilities in light of all 10 counties having 
a positivity rate above 10%. CMS data is reviewed every two weeks and a determination regarding re-
entry will be made based on future positivity rates and facility COVID outbreaks.  In the meantime, all 
complaints will be handled via telephone or zoom, facetime, etc.  
 
In the month of January, the Ombudsman provided the following services to residents of LTC facilities 
and their families:  

• Received 22 complaints 

• Opened 5 cases 

• Closed 5 cases 

• Provided assistance and advocacy for the multiple issues including inappropriate discharges, 
voter registration concerns, in-person visitation restrictions, facility placements, etc.  

• Provided 0 monitoring visits to Nursing Homes, Adult Care Homes and Family Care Homes 
throughout the region.   

• Provided information, education and support to all facilities regarding the states re-entry plan.  
 
For more information, contact Brandi Jordan at 252-404-7086.  
 

Special Outreach: 
 
The AAA is partnering with Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) and the Inter County Public 
Transit Authority (ICPTA) to administer a “reverse COVID clinic” for homebound clients.  This service 
will be offered to all homebound clients in the ARHS service area on the home delivered meals program 
that is interested in receiving the Moderna COVID vaccine in the comfort of their home.  Our pilot site 
will be in Chowan County.  We will be moving into neighboring counites within the next few weeks. More 
information will be provided at the next meeting.   

 

21

mailto:lraisor@accog.org


ALBEMARLE RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS 

Mid-January 2021 to Mid-February 2021 

COVID-19 UPDATE 

The ARPO program continues to fully function in the office setting. 
Most ARPO related meetings continue to be held via Zoom, Microsoft 
Teams and other teleconferencing avenues.   
 

ARPO RTCC AND RTAC MEETINGS 

The ARPO RTCC and RTAC meetings were held on January 20, 2021 
via Zoom.   The next RTCC and RTAC meetings will be held on April 
21, 2021 and we are hoping they will be able to be held in person.  If 
not, they will be held via Zoom. 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOLS GRANT 

The Safe Routes to Schools grant continues to move forward.  
Reimbursement documentation for expenditures is submitted to the 
NCDOT quarterly and we are receiving our reimbursements in a 
timely manner. For the 2nd quarter reporting period, the following 
are some of the items completed:  
Developed detailed schedule for grant scope and plan of work, theme 
and copy for Art Contest flyer, draft radio PSAs and submitted for 
approval, social media graphics and submitted for approval, bumper 
sticker draft and submitted for approval, Parent and Child Interview 
questions. Contacted Outer Banks partners for potential 
collaboration. Researched local events in target region for future 
public engagement. 

LEAD PLANNING AGENCY (LPA) AGREEMENT 

At the request of COG Directors, the NCARPO President submitted 
our comments on the new Lead Planning Agency (Albemarle 
Commission) agreement in late May. The NCDOT provided us an 
updated LPA agreement in mid-September but it did not include some 
the items we asked them to address.  During the RPO Quarterly 
meeting on January 28, 2021, we were told there is one Department 
within the NCDOT that still needs to review the LPA agreement.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

22



HIGHWAY 17/64 ASSOCIATION 

The Highway 17/64 Association continues to meet quarterly via GoTo 
Meeting.  I participated in their January 27, 2021 meeting where 
information was presented regarding the NC First Commission 
findings. 

NCDOT RISK AND RESILIENCY WORKGROUP 

I participated in the NCDOT Risk and Resiliency workgroup meeting 
on February 3.  The focus of the plan is to outline the core 
components the NCDOT should focus on to make our future roads, 
and bridges more resilient to natural disasters.  The plan will focus on 
the protection of NCDOT assets, long term solutions to future events 
(including pandemics), developing coordinated and comprehensive 
policies, addressing economic impacts and helping the NCDOT solve 
community-wide problems related to natural disasters.   

PRIORITIZATION 6 (P6) 

The P6 process will pause after quantitative scoring is completed and 
before the local input point assignment window to reassess the 
NCDOT financial situation and determine next steps. We were asked 
to forward our Methodology to the STIP unit for review so that we can 
move forward with the local scoring process at the end of the summer. 

PASSENGER FERRY FEASIBILITY STUDY 

On February 10, the NCDOT Ferry Division and Research and 
Development Unit held a kickoff meeting to discuss the upcoming 
research project being completed by the Institute for Transportation 
Research and Education (ITRE) at NCSU. This project will include 
exploring the feasibility of passenger ferry opportunities at other 
locations whether that be by using existing routes or creating new 
routes.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23



Pr
ou

dl
y 

se
rv

in
g 

N
or

th
ea

st
er

n 
N
C 

Co
un

ti
es

 a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s:

Ca
m

de
n,

 C
ho

wa
n,

 C
ur

ri
tu

ck
, D

ar
e,

 G
at

es
, H

yd
e,

 P
as

qu
ot

an
k,

 P
er

qu
im

an
s,

Ty
rr

el
l, 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n,

 C
re

sw
el

l, 
D

uc
k,

 E
de

nt
on

, E
liz

ab
et

h 
Ci

ty
, G

at
es

vi
lle

,
H

er
tf

or
d,

 K
ill

 D
ev

il 
H

ill
s,

 K
it

ty
 H

aw
k,

 M
an

te
o,

 N
ag

s 
H

ea
d,

 P
ly

m
ou

th
,

Ro
pe

r,
 S

ou
th

er
n 

Sh
or

es
 a

nd
 W

in
fa

ll

Bu
dg

et
YT

D
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

M
TD

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
A
va

ila
bl

e 
Bu

dg
et

%
 E

xp
en

de
d 

YT
D

21
0 

- 
In

di
re

ct
 F

un
d

48
7,

58
3.

00
$ 

   
   

 
25

5,
67

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
31

,6
93

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

23
1,

90
8.

00
$ 

   
   

  
52

%

22
0 

- 
Ge

ne
ra

l T
ra

ns
fe

r 
Fu

nd
13

1,
98

4.
00

$ 
   

   
  

36
,6

34
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
85

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

,3
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

%

22
0 

- 
CW

M
TF

 G
ra

nt
10

,8
85

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
58

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
30

1.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

%

32
0 

- 
ED

A
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Gr
an

t
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

29
,5

57
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
56

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

,4
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
30

%

32
0 

- 
ED

A
 C

ar
es

 A
ct

 G
ra

nt
20

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

69
,2

67
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

31
,8

70
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

0,
73

3.
00

$ 
   

   
  

35
%

36
5 

- 
D

ep
t.

 o
f 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 (R

PO
)

14
4,

53
1.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
75

,8
76

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
10

,6
78

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

68
,6

55
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

52
%

22
0 

- 
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l G

ra
nt

98
,1

97
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
32

,6
39

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

,1
53

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

65
,5

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

33
%

52
0 

- 
A

gi
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

3,
62

3,
03

8.
00

$ 
   

 
1,

71
7,

99
4.

00
$ 

   
   

  
20

6,
92

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

90
5,

04
4.

00
$ 

   
  

47
%

82
0 

- 
Re

vo
lv

in
g 

Lo
an

 F
un

d
21

,1
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,1
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
0%

N
W

D
B

73
5 

- 
W

D
-A

du
lt

1,
16

3,
69

7.
00

$ 
   

  
45

3,
09

1.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
99

,9
12

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

71
0,

60
6.

00
$ 

   
   

  
39

%
73

5 
- 

W
D

-D
is

lo
ca

te
d 

W
or

ke
r

59
1,

16
6.

00
$ 

   
   

  
17

8,
00

1.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,7
63

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

41
3,

16
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
30

%
79

0 
- 

W
D

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Fu
nd

29
1,

38
1.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
11

4,
71

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,8
66

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
6,

66
6.

00
$ 

   
   

  
39

%
81

0 
- 

W
D

 Y
ou

th
95

6,
69

7.
00

$ 
   

   
 

37
3,

86
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

63
,2

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
58

2,
82

8.
00

$ 
   

   
  

39
%

81
4 

- 
W

D
 -

 S
pe

ci
al

 G
ra

nt
s/

Pr
oj

ec
ts

36
1,

46
6.

00
$ 

   
   

 
10

0,
76

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

,1
05

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

26
0,

70
2.

00
$ 

   
   

  
28

%
3,

36
4,

40
7.

00
$ 

   
 

1,
22

0,
44

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

22
6,

92
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
14

3,
96

7.
00

$ 
   

  
36

%
Bu

dg
et

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
N

W
D

B 
in

cl
ud

e 
2-

ye
ar

 f
un

d 
am

ou
nt

s.
 N

W
D

B 
ha

s 
$6

45
,1

90
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

bu
dg

et
 e

ar
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
ca

rr
y-

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 n

ex
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r,

 m
ak

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ac

tu
al

 Y
TD

 b
ud

ge
t 

sp
en

t 
45

%
.

A
lb

em
ar

le
 C

om
m
is
si
on

 T
ot

al
s

8,
18

1,
80

0.
00

$ 
 

3,
44

0,
66

6.
00

$ 
  
 

54
8,

66
6.

00
$ 

  
  
  
 

4,
74

1,
13

4.
00

$ 
  

42
%

N
O

TE
:  

M
TD

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 t
he

 Y
TD

 a
m

ou
nt

s.

En
di

ng
 B

al
an

ce
 a

s 
of

 1
-3

1-
20

21
W

el
ls

 F
ar

go
 -

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 C
he

ck
in

g
   

 P
ub

lic
 F

un
ds

65
0,

73
0.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

N
C 

Ca
sh

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

1,
71

8,
63

2.
07

$ 
   

   
   

 
A

tl
an

ti
c 

U
ni

on
-A

A
A

 S
en

io
r 

N
ut

ri
ti

on
8,

79
7.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L
2,

37
8,

15
9.

60
$ 

   
   

   

Th
e 

A
lb
em

ar
le
 C

om
m
is
si
on

 M
on

th
ly
 F

in
an

ci
al
 R

ep
or

t
Fo

r 
th

e 
M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 

20
21

Ba
nk

 A
cc

ou
nt

s

Pr
og

ra
m
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



 

 
 

 
11. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38



 

 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 REPORT TO FOLLOW 

39



 

 
 

 
12. REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



 

 
 

 
13. CHAIRMAN & BOARD 

DELEGATE COMMENTS 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



 

 
 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
Delegate Members, please don’t forget to turn 

in your mileage sheet 
 
 
 
 

NEXT MEETING 
 

Thursday, March 18th, 2021 at 6:00 PM 
 

42



Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 

1

 

FR
O

M
TO

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

-  
 

Pa
ge

 1
0

 $
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

To
ta

l R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t D

ue
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
og

ra
m

D
at

e 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

Em
pl

oy
ee

D
at

e 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

Su
pe

rv
is

io
r /

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 B

y

SI
G

N
AT

U
R

ES
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 U

SE
 O

N
LY

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

es
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 w
er

e 
ac

tu
al

ly
 in

cu
rr

ed
 a

nd
 th

at
 I 

w
ill

 n
ot

 o
r h

av
e 

no
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 a
ny

 o
f t

he
se

 e
xp

en
se

s 
by

 a
no

th
er

 p
ar

ty
 o

r o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n.

B
ud

ge
t C

od
e

Am
ou

nt

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

M
ile

s 
(5

23
10

0)
M

ile
s 

X 
B

re
ak

fa
st

  
Pe

r D
ie

m
   

  
$1

3 
   

   
   

 
(B

as
e 

R
at

e)

Lu
nc

h 
   

  
Pe

r D
ie

m
   

 
$1

4 
   

   
   

  
(B

as
e 

R
at

e)
0.

56
0 -

$ 
   

   
   

   
 -

$ 
   

   
   

   
 -

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

AL
B

EM
AR

LE
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 T

R
AV

EL
 R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
um

be
r

D
at

e
Is

 th
e 

O
ut

 o
f 

D
is

tr
ic

t T
ra

ve
l 

Fo
rm

 A
tta

ch
ed

?

D
es

tin
at

io
n

Pu
rp

os
e/

Ex
pl

an
at

io
n

B
ud

ge
t A

cc
ou

nt
 

N
um

be
r o

r N
am

e

O
th

er
   

 
(M

us
t i

nc
lu

de
 

ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
ce

ip
t)

D
in

ne
r  

   
Pe

r D
ie

m
   

$2
3 

   
   

   
   

(B
as

e 
R

at
e)

To
ta

l 
M

ea
ls

 
(5

23
30

0)

Th
is 

in
st

ru
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ea

ud
ite

d 
in

 th
e

m
an

ne
r 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
t B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 F
isc

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 A

ct
.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_


	DRAFT Jan 2021 Minutes.pdf
	Minutes of the
	Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates
	Opening
	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Determination of Quorum
	Agenda (VOTE):
	Public Comment:


	RPO January 2021-february 2021.pdf
	COVID-19 update
	ARPO RTCC AND RTAC MEETINGS
	Safe Routes to Schools grant
	Lead planning agency (LPA) agreement
	Highway 17/64 Association
	NCDOT Risk and resiliency workgroup
	Prioritization 6 (P6)
	passenger ferry feasibility study

	AC Board Travel Reimbursement 2021.pdf
	Page 1




